INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Department of Planning,
Zoning & Building TO: Zoning Staff

Interested Parties
2300 North Jog Road 1+

West Palm Beach, FL 33411-2741 FROM: Jon MacGill A
(561) 233-5000 Zoning Diregtor |j\**
DATE: August 30, 26*

Planning Division 233-5300
Zoning Division 233-5200 RE: Classification of Pet Grooming
Building Division 233-5100

Code Enforcement 233-5500

Contractors Certification 233-5525
Administration Office 233-5005
Executive Office 233-5228

The Zoning Director has interpreted that Pet Grooming, for the sole
purpose of grooming pets, be classified as Personal Services in the Use
Matrix. This classification shall be based on a minimum of 70% of the total

www.pbegov.com/pzb receipts associated with the grooming services only, while the remaining
30% or less allowable for limited accessory retail sales of goods, items or
- products associated with pet grooming services. '
Pet grooming is also allowed under Kennel, Type Il or Type Il
Palm Beach County (Commercial), pursuant to the requirements in the ULDC.
Board of County
Commissioners Should you have any questions, contact Bill Cross, Principal Site

Planner, Code Revision Section.
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